Begin forwarded message.
From: Chrs

To: phixtall @ outlook.com

To whom it may

Peninsula Drive,

Chris Conway

Carolina Beach,
910.538.1225

atl.net>

Conway
Date: August 3, 2021 at 11:07:14 AM EOT

Subject: Private Pickie Ball Court
Reply-To: Chris Conway <daddyboats@ atl net>

concern,

| am writing to address the subject of the pickle ball court located at 209

Carolina Beach, NC 28428. | would like to voice my support for

the private pickle ball court and believe that it is an enhancement to the
neighborhood and preferred use of the property.

262 Silver Sloop Way

NC 28428




Wyckot barkoff6550 @icloud.com

: Email regarding the private pickle ball court on Peninsula Drive
3, at 220 PM

Wyckoff Phixita# @ outiook.com

:

;iii
5

g

Thats awesome! Thanks for sharing . | will emall her and thank her!
Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 3, 2021, & 1:51 PM, Terry Wyckott <Phixitall@outiook. com: wrote:

Sent ¥om my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Margaret Mensch <maggie_menschi@icloud come

Date: August 3, 2021 at 1 53148 PM EDT

Yo: phioatalld? cutiook com :
Subject: Emall regarding the private piciie badl court on Peninsula Drive

Helo There-

1 wantad to begin by saying that | am so apgraciative 10 have the opporturnity 1o tond my opinion 1o this malter- As a member of
the Carofina Baach community for 13 years, | have waskched many wonderful things happen hera. As a greup we & 80 strong
and able 10 come together in times of need for our neighbiors- even sirangers: It makes me 30 prowd o fve here

in rogards 1o the pickle ball court on Paninsula Drive-

One of our generous neaghbors has created a space 10 encolrage gathesing and elationship tuilding- It saems 10 me hat we
should ancourage thie rather than make it more difficult. Mr. 'Wyckolf and hes wite hive been opan about ther hope that & wil
come and use the space; including the private pickleball court, to begin to wark an community devedopment and cannection, | fea
very strongly that when wo have those lype of spaces in this community it helps all of us %eal more connected and willing %o help
each other.

Please allow them 1o continue with the work on the court and encourage them 1o continue thes gonerosity and love In this
cammunity

Thank you for your lime-

Maggie Mensch
262 Silver Sloop Way




Terry Wyckoft Phixitall@outlook.com
Fwd: Lot

August 5, 2021 at 11:45 AM

Kelly Wyckolt barkoff5550 @icioud.com

a§§§

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Brent Cousins <bcousings 1 @icloud come
Date: August 5, 2021 at 11.30:45 AM EDT
To: Tarry Wycko# <Phixitall @ outiook.com>

Subject: Lot

To Whom it may Concam:

1 am a property ownar within 500 & of Terry Wyckoffs Peninsula Or jot. Basad on his proposed improvements to the lot, | have no
objection 1o a pickleball court being located there. | have known Mr Wyckoff for several years and have no doubt that he will bulld
and maintain this in a first class manner,

Thank you.

Brent and Cindy Cousins
102 Teakwood Dr
Carclina Beach
915-618-5653
boousings 1 Wicloud.com




Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message.

From: Terry Wyckoft <Phixitall@outiook.com>

Date: August 5, 2021 at 10:10:10 AM EDT

To: jstewart@midatianticdrilling,com
MMMIQRMMMMNI Peninsula Dr)
Thank you

Teary Wyckoft

San from my iPhone

On Aug 5, 2021, & 6:14 AM, jebawan @midatianticdrdling com wrote

Mr. Wyckoff

Thank you for taking the time out to schedule a meeting with the neighbors to discuss
the pickie court,

unfortunately we are unable to attend the meeting on August 14", but please accept
this email as an acceptance to the addition you have provided to our neighborhood.
In my opinion it adds value and character to Pleasure Cay and we appreciate your
kindness in sharing this with all of us.

Let me know if you need any further information at this time — Sincerely the Stewarts
201 Peninsula Dr Carolina Beach

Thanks so much!

Jennifer A Stewart

Jennifer A Stewart-President

Mid-Atlantic Drilling, Inc. <t><

(DBE/WBE business in NC, SC, GA, & VA)
PO Box 315

Carolina Beach NC 28428

(910) 458-5020 (o)
(910) 458-9136 (f)
(910) 619-2335 (c)




Terry Wyckoff

Fwd: Propose Private Pickle Ball Court
Aug 10, 2021 at 12:41:35 PM

Kelly Wyckoff

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Alejo J Cruz <ual312@aol.com>
Date: August 10, 2021 at 11:05:44 AM EDT
To: phixitall@outlook.com

Subject: Propose Private Pickle Ball Court

Reply-To: Alejo J Cruz <ual312@aol.com>

Hello Terry,

We received your notice dated August 1st regarding the proposed private pickle ball court at 209
PoninwbDr.CaolhaBoadtmdﬂnnoﬁooofﬂnpubﬁcmeethgbbehddonAuguﬂ 14, 2021 from
8:30w9:003m.Weareneumsandllvemfromyourhaneatisdz Island Marina Dr.

Unfoﬂunably.wewillbooutoftownonﬂndateofmomomMwowundtomkowmyouknew
ourthougmsontheproposal.vwmconpmlymMdmepro;edandamthappymat
younmdbosentomakombmuabbtowmmﬂtymdghboﬂnod. You and your family are very
9eneroustoundemmhondaavoratywownammanditisdoarlysonwmmgmatmuenham
ouroonwnunlymnm.ThooommunﬁygardonMyoueMishodonﬂwmlotpﬂorbtms
mwpropdwaswolmhedandhpmdofhowandghbomwdmoommm«fumemmd
all.Iammwmwmhmappndmyoureﬂomwknpmmmadofyourplansfofthe
pieldobalcounandyarsdioihﬁonofbmckﬂunmneighbors.

mmmmmmmmlnomwmmmmmmmmwyommumm
andﬁywnoodaddiﬁomlwpponpmaonotmtoaak.

Respectfully,

Alejo and Barbara Cruz
1542 Island Marina Dr
Carolina Beach, NC 28428

uaid12@aol.com




Terry Wyckoff - oo
. Fwd: Private Pickle Ball Court on Peninsula
Aug 13, 2021 at 8:46:54 A

Kelly Wyckoff oo

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Sherry Clinard <sherry@telexpressinc.com=>
Date: August 13, 2021 at 8:41:02 AM EDT

To: phixitall@outlook.com
Subject: Private Pickle Ball Court on Peninsula

To Whom it May Concern:

| am writing this letter in regards to the Private Pickle Ball Court on Peninsula at
Carolina Beach. Unfortunately | will not be in town for the meeting being held
tomorrow moming, but | wanted to add my input.

| am a home owner in Harbour Point, which sits behind Peninsula Dr. (1528 Island
Marina Drive)

Over the last several months of 2021, | have greatly enjoyed watching the progress
that has been made on the lot where the pickle ball court now resides. The
transformation from an empty lot to what now houses a beautiful vegetable and
flower garden, and the new pickle ball court, has been magnificent. What a
generous and incredible gift the Wyckoffs have given the iizighborhood. And what
a great sense of community pride and spirit this offers to us all. | have been
fortunate to meet new neighbors as | have walked or rode by to check on the
progress. As | have run into these new friends also checking on the progress,
everyone seems to have such an enthusiastic attitude towards this masterpiece
that has been created. | have not heard of any negative responses.

| ask that the city of Carolina Beach please allow zone permitting to take place so




that we all can continue to enjoy the garden, and be able to finally start enjoying the
pickle ball court that we all have been anxiously awaiting.
If noise is a large concern for the permit, could we designate certain hours that are

only allowable for play?
| think we all agree, please let’s raise the Net!

Sherry Clinard

1528 Island Marina Dr
Carolina Beach, NC

sherry@1telexpressinc.com




From: Terry Wyckoff Phodtall@outiook com
Subject: Fwd: Pickle Court 200 Peninsula Drive

Date: August 13, 2021 at 7:00 PM
To: Kally Wyckolf barkotf6550 @icloud.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begn forwarded message:
From: Bryson Faggart <brysonw!@gmal.com:>
Date: August 13, 2021 at 7:04:18 PM EDT
To: phictali Soutiook com
Subject: Re: Pickle Court 200 Peninsula Drive
nwmmwmmlw«lummmmmmsmmymtm 2021 meating,
We still like the pickleball court
On Fri, Jun 11, 2021, 3:18 PM Bryson Faggan <brysonwf @gmgil. com> wroie:
Bryson Faggart & Kaillyn Henderson

220 Peninsula Dr, Carolina Beach, NC 28428
Owners since 2018

We like the pickie court.

Notable factors:
« Pickle Court is within viewing distance of my property.

Thanks!
Bryson Faggart

beysonwi®gmad.com
$10 227 9766 (910-2-BAYSON)




On Fri, Aug 13, 2021, 4:02 PM Anne Fore <annedfore@gmail.com> wrote:
To all Homeowners in Pleasure Cay -

F“ust,wewouldikehomologizeifﬂwisemaudoesnolapp!ytoyou. We are working off an
old email list. Also.ifyoulmowofanyonewhoienewtomeareaandimerestedin
preserving the covenants of our community, please pass this along to them.

We live on Peninsula Drive and are members of the Pleasure Cay HOA. We
undersmndmatmefearePIeasureCayhomeownersmmdonotkmwabomme
pickleball court or are unaware that there is a meeting tomorrow morming.

There is a ic meeting concerning a non-permitted pickleball court at 209
Peninsula Dr. This was built without approval from the HOA and without
approvaltromthecﬂxi The owners are currently in-process of obtaini

a

tional perm the city. The conditional use permit is requ red
because pickleball courts are not normally allowed to be built within a residential
ne " We understand that the courts generate excessive noise that
greatly exceeds the town's noise limits.

The pickleball court violates the single-family home restriction of Pleasure Cay's
restricted covenants which will expose all owners to future violations. There are
additional rules that are likely to be broken such as signage and fencing rules.
Once these rules are exempted for one person, they will be more difficult to
enforce against other parties.

This pickieball court has already been shared on various social media platforms as
a “community” court that is open for anyone to attend. During the first meeting
there were representatives from other neighborhoods who stated there were lots
of people in their community who are anxious for this court to open. A typical
pickleball game is played by four people often with others watching, and it's
currently the “fastest growing sport” in the US. This will lead to increased traffic in
and out of the neighborhood by people who are not normally in our neighborhood.
Furthermore, the only parking available is street parking, which is already limited
in the cul-de-sac area. The city has multiple pickleball courts for citizens to play
pickleball, there is no reason to transition those people into our neighborhood
because they prefer to play at a waterfront court.

The value and rights of the properties adjacent to the court are at risk (which will
reflect poorly on all homes in the Pleasure Cay neighborhood). These properties
need support to maintain the covenants and their rights.




Protecting Pleasure Cay

Pleasure Cay Board of Directors —

We are very concerned about the pickle ball court that has been illegally constructed at
209 Peninsula Drive. Specific concerns include noise, traffic, parking, and reduced
value of our property. Mr. Wyckoff appears to have intentionally circumvented the
DeclamtionofRewicﬁonsforPloasureCayaswellasmebuudhg permit process of
the Town of Carolina Beach.

Mr. VWdtoffhasnotfolmedmeutmlesandguidelines. We understand that there
are five steps to approval:

1. Must comply with the restrictions of the Pleasure Cay Homeowners Association.
By way of purchasing 209 Peninsula Drive, Mr. Vchoﬂhshwwbdgeofthe
covenants.

2. A community meeting. It is our understanding that this requires a two-week
notice. Mr. Wyckoff held such a meeting on June 14™ after sending out notices
postmarked June 11™. Heisnowplam\ingtoholdanoﬁwrmmity meeting
on Saturday, August 14* at 8:30 am on the property. Members of the Board
need to attend this meeting.

3. TochnicalwaangsmmqulmdbymonofCaroﬁnaBeachtoget
answers to possible issues. We understand that on July 15" a technical review
meeﬁngwasheldconoemingu\opid(lebellcourt The meeting was specifically
for Mr. detoﬁtoanwerquesﬁons.buthedidnotanQndmemeeﬁng. Several
concemedhaneowmnaﬁendedmemeeﬁngandwomaskedforiwmnoould
notspeakfo:Mr.Wyckoﬂslmethoydidnotmowmedotaﬂsofhbphm.
Possibbquesﬂantobemswuodincmdedpmposeddrainaoe.lm.hmof
operation, proposed ADA requirements, toilets, increased traffic, parking,
Pleasure Cay covenant violations, and most important, noise from (and potential
nﬂﬁgatbnfor)boﬂ\mepaddeocomacﬁngmepickbbalbandtheparwpmts
and spectators yelling. The Town needs to reschedule this meeting.

4. thningandZoningComissionmeeﬁngwherethepwuccanoanmem. The
Mbbdlcmxtwastobeatop&conﬂnagendaduﬂngﬂwmaeﬁmsmeduledon
August 12", Since Mr. Wyckoff did not send out timely notification for the
community meeting and did not attend the Technical Review Meeting, we
understandmatmbiwnwammovedﬁanmeagendaofﬂ\emwmeeﬁng.

5. Town Council meeting. Thepicldeballcounwastobeampiconmoagenda
during the meeting scheduled for September 14", Once again, this may have
been postponed.

Alu\oughmeplcklebanwuﬂismwbehgdesuibedas'pﬁvab',wthasappamnw
spread via FaoeBookmdoﬂweraocialmediaMﬂwrewiﬂbeanewMﬂcpickleball




court at this location. From what we understand, 'private']u.tmeamthatmeland is
owned by an individual, but that it

still may be open to public use. We would like to know the definition of private, who
wouldtnveuuofhooowt.andwhowilbemonibdngit.

If the pickleball court is allowed, it is obvious that the Town Council members have no
respect for the Pleasure Cay covenants, specifically the single family one- or two-story
housing restrictions. This means that homeowners could, in theory, construct a duplex
or other form of multi-family housing or rental unit. Note that duplexes were allowed In
the original Declaration of Restrictions.

Another issue is a fence. Themwillpmbablybeapmposedfenoeuoundmpiddeball
court. We have read that for noise reduction there should be an acoustical engineered
fence around the court. The height would probably exceed both the Pleasure Cay
oovenmtsandmeTownofCamlinaBeach.boﬁ\ofwmchhmamaxinumfence
height of 6'. In addition, the Declaration of Restrictions for Pleasure Cay Subdivision
statethatnofevmshallbelocatednearew\efrontlotinemmmemrcomersofthe
house constructed on the lot. This would mean that a fence around the pickleball court

would not be allowed.

When the condominiums were built across from the cul-de-sac, there was a great
increase in traffic. The access was barricaded to stop this. Now, if the pickleball court
is allowed, we are voluntarily increasing traffic. And with a potential for eight or more
vehicles at any and all times, parking will definitely be an issue.

The road at 209 Peninsula has been compromised. It appears that it was due to utility
linearunundertheroadtosupponmaacﬂvlﬁesonnwpropeny. The road has not been
repavedand.withthecumrnrains.hudevelopodlamepomobs. This needs to be
addressed.

We would liketoknowwhatﬂwecumMandlorpmiousBoadofDlmcwrshavedonein
connection with the use of this property. Has anyone communicated with Mr. Wyckoff
pertaining to the covenants and his intended use of the property? It appears, based on
anemailmatlreoeivedfrandnonLuthemtenhgmeheWnksmatlsMuldmindmy
mbusineso,ﬂwtmocallnmmersom\epmbuaaoardhadsome
communication with Mr. Wyckoff.

if Mr. wyd(offisaﬂowadtocontitm.wefeelmatthereisahighpmbabilitymatme
HOAwilbefochganexpemivelawsuitbyhonmwneninPlumeaymd/or
adjacent communities who will also be subjected to the noise from the pickleball court.

We believe that the BoD needs to support the community by 1) contacting Mr. Wyckoff
to determine the actual proposed plan; 2) ensuring that, prior to any further meetings,
everyone in PbamCayhaslcnwbdgeofmepmucomequencesofhavinga
pickleball court in their neighborhood (including noise and traffic),and; 3) attending the
four listed meetings to oppose the change of zoning from single family housing.




wﬁummmwmwomatbnonmismeﬁmwasnotwidely icized, although
potomlallamnandpfopeNyvaheondimpadmryonelnnwcommity. if you
mmimmmmmmmwbmmm.

Addiﬁondmmaﬂonispwvidodinmanadmmnt
Donald and Anne Fore




From: Wyckoft Phoxtall@outlock com
Subject: Fwd: 209 Peninsula Drive
Date: August 14, 2021 at 1056 AM

To: Kelly Wycko#t barko8558 @ iclowd.com

i

Sant from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Bonnie Quattiebaum <bonniag? 14 @ gmail come
Date: August 14, 2021 at 850:24 AM EDT

Yo: phixitall @outlook. com

Subject: 200 Peninsula Drive

mmmmbuﬂcmummmhammmwmurﬁ The Wyckofl's have genarously provided
mmuummmmmwmwwanmmm

Karl and Bonnie Quattiebaum
214 Peninsuta Drive
Carglina Beach

Sem from my iPhone




